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TO: Cumberland County Commissioners
FROM: Captain Kerry Joyce
DATE: 10-22-24

SUBJECT: 2024 New Replacement vehicles for LE Patrol Operations

Requested Action:

General Revenue Law Enforcement Vehicle Replacement

Purchase (3) 2024 Chevy Tahoe from Mcgovern (MHQ) @51,135.56= $153,406.68
Purchase (3) 2025 Chevy Tahoe from Mcgovern (MHQ) @ 53,914.75= $161,744.25
Standish Contract Law Enforcement Vehicle Replacement

Purchase (3) 2025 Chevy Tahoe from Mcgovern (MHQ) @ 53,914.75=$161,744.25
Gray Contract Law Enforcement Vehicle Replacement

Purchase (1) 2025 Chevy Tahoe from Mcgovern (MHQ) @$53,914.75

Gray/ New Gloucester SAD #15 SRO/Law Enforcement Vehicle Replacement
Purchase (1) 2025 Ford Utility Exp. AWD from Mcgovern (MHQ) @$45,845.60

Background & Purpose of Request:

Replacement of Law Enforcement first responder Emergency Vehicles that are currently 5 plus

years old.

Funding Amount and Source:

General Revenue Total =$315,150.93 from account 11-106-7345-06
Standish Contract Total=$161,744.25 from account 21-212-7345-06
Gray Contract Total= $53,914.75 from account 21-226-7345-06
Gray/New Gloucester SRO=$45,845.60 from account 21-258-7345-06

Attachments: (Please list out any Attachments you’re including):
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e .Mcgovern RFP’s attached

Result: On this date , the Cumberland County Board of Commissioners, by
vote of : the above request.
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